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Government of Jammu & Kashmir

The Commissioner/Secretary to Government,
Department of Forests, Ecology and Environment,
Civil Secretariat, Jammu

No. PCCFIFCA/341TI 57 5% - &¢

Dated ¢ -12-2022

Sub: Diversion of 4 Ha of forest land for construction of road from Thune to Badipathri JK-
1349, Stage-1*, District Ganderbal, UT of Jammu and Kashmir :
Ref: ]

i Integrated Regional Office, MoEF&CC Jammu's communication No. 9-JKB-

Sir,

027r2022-Jammu dated 06/ 2022;

ii. Online proposal bearing no. FPIJK/Road/149120/2021 received on 02.06.2022

This is with reference to the above proposal and communication. In response to
the observations of the IRO, MoEF&CC Jammu, the requisite documents have been
uploaded by user agency and DFO Sindh and user agency. The point wise detail is
given as under:-

Sr.
No.

Content of the EDS

~ Action taken

As per justification letter submitted online at D{i)
of part |, the forest land to be diverted is 2 4ha,
while the actual area submitted by UA is 4 ha.
Justification letter may be revised and
resubmitted

Revised justification at D{i} of Part-1 has
been uploaded by user agency.

CA plan is not apprmrél':f by the competent
authority. Duly approved CA plan from
concerned authority may be submitted

Approval to CA plan by the
competent authority has been
accorded and same is uploaded at
Sr.No. 8( Additional documents ) of
Part-ll.

Since, there are presence of wildlife around
project site, such as Common Leopard,
Himalayan Black Bear, Jackal etc; hence,

Comments of the Chief Wildlife Warden,
J&K has been uploaded at Sr.No. T
(additional documents) of Part-l

comments from the CWLW may be submitted

Revised DGPS map of project site needs to be
submitted as one reading of latitude/longitude is
missing

DGPS map of project site has been
uploaded by User Agency in Partl at
Sr.No. C{iv)

DGPS Map of the CA site needs to be
submitted/uploaded as currently Google map is
uploaded

Revised DGPS map of the CA site has
been uploaded under column 13(ii) of
Part-ll .




.

vi | Revised specific recommendation from the DFO | Revised specific recommendation of the

' as per format of part |l needs to be submitted DFO as per format of Partdl has been
uploaded under column 16.

Yours faithfully

{S.Senthil Kumar) IFS

Chief Conservator of Forests
Nodal Officer (FCA) éj' [1e
Copy to: The Regional Officer, Integrated Regional Office, Ministry of Environment, and Forest &
Climate Change Jammu for information. This is with reference to above communication on the
subject.



